
Date Question Response by Government of 
Montserrat 

28th May 2018 Is there an estimated number of days for 
completion of this Project?   
 

It must be completed within 6 
months 

28th May 2018 Are there minimum requirements as to in 
person presentations/consultations, for 
example, no less than 2 in person 
presentations/consultations of no less than one 
week each?  
 

No there are no requirements, 
your plans for the approach is 
requested within the document.  
 
 

28th May 2018 Is this a lowest priced bid wins type contest?  
 

The tender price is a significant 
factor and the Government of 
Montserrat will seek to ensure 
that the consultancy would be 
undertaken for the most 
economically advantageous 
price.   Government of 
Montserrat is not bound to 
accept the lowest or any tender.  
The percentage for this criterion 
will be calculated 
proportionately in comparison 
to other price submissions from 
tenderers. 
 
Cost is 50% of the total 
Evaluation and Quality is 50% of 
the total Evaluation 

28th May 2018 Are the documents that are required to be 
uploaded available in a format other than pdf? I 
went to GoM's site first and apologise if these 
documents are already available at the UK site.  
 

Yes, the documents can be sent 
in Microsoft word format upon 
request. 

28th May 2018 Is this tender related to the request for an 'ICT 
Legal Assistant' advertised July 2017 or so 
? 
 

Yes, our approach to procuring 
the Legal Consultant changed to 
this process.   

28th May 2018 Additionally, as a non resident of Montserrat 
residing in a CARICOM jurisdiction, would I be 
waived from supplying a tax compliance 
certificate? 

As a non-resident of 
Montserrat, you do not have to 
provide tax compliance 
certificate. However non-
residents are liable to a 20% 
Withholding Tax deduction from 
the gross amount. Please refer 
to page 4 of the document for 
further guidance.  



 

   

 


